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Wayne Moore
403 N. Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Delaware River
#1-G-10-26--28
Wildcat Delaware

Mr. Moore:

According to your C-115, Monthly Operator's Report, oil from the above
captioned well is being sold. Our files show that an allowable has never
been assigned to this well, other than a testing allowable for the month
of January, only.

We do not have the Completion Reports, Deviation Survey, or copies of any
logs that have been run on this well. There has been no C-104, Request
for Allowable, applied for, therefore you have never been issued an
allowable. The well is being produced illegally.

The Santa Fe office will send out a computerized list showing that your
well is over produced and must be shut-in.

Also, on your request for a Testing Allowable, you show the transporter
as Charter Crude 0il Company, but on the C-115 you list Falcon Crude as
the transporter. We have no address for Falcon Crude, please send us the

Form C-104 showing transporter.

Please file all necessary paper on this well as soon as possible, so that
everything can be brought up to date and made current on this well.

Very truly yours,

eslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District TII

LAC:fc

cc: Charter Crude 0il Co.



